Memo No. 6-76
April 22, 1976

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
POST OFFICE BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

87501

MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL OPERATORS
FROM: JOE D. RAMEY, DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: TEMPORARILY ABANDONED AND UNREPORTED WELLS

Rules 202 B and 202 C, Commission Rules and Regulations, require the operator of any completed well
111ing well which has been inactive for a period of six months or which has had no drilling activity
for a period of sixty days, respectively, to seek approval of the temporary abandonment of such well. These
rules further provide that the District Supervisor of the Commission may grant a one year extension of any

permit for temporary abandonment which has previously been approved. A copy of these rules will be found on
the reverse side of this memorandum.

or any dr

Operators who fail to comply with the provisions of Rules 202 B and 202 C may be subject to penalties
of up to $1,000.00 a day for such violation(s) pursuant to suits filed by the Commission in District Court.

Kindly review the status of the well(s) described by attached Form(s) C-101 and take steps to supply such data as necessary

to meet requirements of the above mentioned rules.
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